Gulf @] Exploration and Produsiion Company

R. C. Anderson Aprll 17 b] 1980 P. 0. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Hobbs. NM 88240

Re: Surface Development Plan

Proposed Conversion of C, E.
LaMunyon WSW #1 to a Salt Water
Disposal Well, 600' FSL & 2180°'
FEL, Section 22-T23S-R37E, Lea
County, New Mexico

U. S. Geological Survey

P. 0. Box 1157

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Currently, the C. E. LaMunyon produced water is being disposed into the
Teague Simpson McKee sand in our C. E. LaMunyon Wells No. 6 and 9, but we are
unable to dispose of the entire volume of produced water into these wells. There-
fore, we propose to convert our C. E. LaMunyon WSW No, 1, San Andres Pool, to a
salt water disposal well in order that the produced water from the C. E. LaMunyon
lease may also be disposed into the San Andres pay.

The surface use and operations plan for this proposal are as follows:

s 1. Existing Roads =
Exhibit "A" is a portion of a U,S.G.S. topographic map showing the location of
the subject well and access roads in the vicinity of this well., Note that the
original pad and access roads will be used for this proposal.

2. Planned Access Roads
Not applicable.

3. Location of Existing Wells
Not applicable.

4, Lateral Roads to Well Locations
Refer to Exhibit '"A",

5. Location of Flowlines
The only additional surface disturbance associated with this proposal is the
laying of a two (2) inch water line (approx 3500' long) from the pump station
to the subject well as shown in Exhibit "B", This line will be buried approxi-
mately two (2) feet and laid along a right-of-way approved by the surface owner
(refer to Exhibit 'C'"),
Archaeological clearance has been received for the subject proposal (refer to
Exhibit '"D").
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